



Welcome

Tim is a young Art Director & Designer from The Netherlands. He's passionate about French cheese, Swiss fonts and digital creativity. Coming up with fresh ideas is what he loves doing. Tim has the desire to experiment, experience and explore. Most of all he want's to be challenged and kept guessing.



Info

Name: Timothy Martinus Michael Berkelmans
Born: 21-07-1988, 's-Hertogenbosch, The Netherlands
Address: van Noordtstraat 20, 1013 SM Amsterdam, The Netherlands
Email: timberkelmans@gmail.com
Phone: +316 1324 3192
Facebook: facebook.com/tberkelmans
Twitter: twitter.com/berkelmans
Linkedin: linkedin.com/in/timberkelmans
Coffee: Black

Work Experience



Staples Europe
Art Director
Amsterdam, The Netherlands
June 2014 - Now



Timberkelmans.com
Freelance Art Director / Designer
Around the Globe
June 2012 - Now



Startup: Fairshare.im
Co-Founder / Lead Creative
Melbourne, Australia
December 2012 - August 2014



Storytelling People
Junior Creative
's-Hertogenbosch, The Netherlands
June 2008 - September 2011



Noise Digital
Junior Creative
Vancouver, Canada
August 2010 - February 2011



TAXI Europe
Creative Intern
Amsterdam, The Netherlands
February 2009 - July 2009

Education



Creative Digital Media
Fontys University
Eindhoven, The Netherlands
August 2007 - September 2011



Architecture (Did not finish)
Avans University
's-Hertogenbosch, The Netherlands
August 2007 - February 2007



High School (HAVO)
Maurick College
Vught, The Netherlands
August 2002 - September 2006

Skills

